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Suraj Patil-CS

Subject: BSE / NSE Intimation for  Issue of Duplciate share certificate Report
Attachments: MBDU504.pdf

From: Saili lad [mailto:saili.lad@linkintime.co.in]
Sent: 09 October 2019 16:57
To: 'Menon Bearings Ltd.' <admin@menonbearings.in>; 'Menon Bearings Ltd.' <admin@menonbearings.in>
Subject: FW: BSE / NSE Intimation for Issue of Duplciate share certificate Report

Dear Sir / Madam,

As per Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015, we are required to submit the report in respect of
issue of Duplicate Share or Bond Certificates / Stop Transfer Mark within 48 hours of action taken.

Listed in the attached file are the Stop Transfer & Duplicate Certificate cases/register processed on (date)
for your reference.

Please ensure to forward the intimation to the concerned Stock Exchanges. Find attached duplicate
register for your ready reference.

Thanks & Regards,

Saili Lad | Senior Associate - Client Relations | Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd

Phone: +91 22 49186000 | Extn: 2343
Fax: +91 22 49186060
 saili.lad@linkintime.co.in
www.linkintime.co.in
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STUSPAID SHARES TO FROMTOFROMSHAREHOLDER'S 
NAME

FOLIO NO.SR NO.

TN504TO:TN504FROM:

Menon Bearings Limited

REGISTER OF NEW SHARE CERTIFICATES ISSUED ON DUPLICATION  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Deno Cert
Type

MICR 
From

MICR 
To

TN504 M001472
MILIND VASANTRAO MORE01/10/2019

DUP 1.00OLD 2000  2058010  2056011  2000  1022  1022 

 1.00OLD 400  47086402  47086003  400 BONUS 6822  6822 

 2400 
---------------

 1.00NEW 2000  2058010  2056011  2000  8680  8680 

 1.00NEW 400  47086402  47086003  400  8680  8680 

 2400 
---------------
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************************ BATCH CONTROLS****************************

1. TOTAL NO.OF REQUESTS                                                        1 
2. TOTAL NO.OF OLD CERTIFICATES                     
3. TOTAL NO.OF NEW CERTIFICATES                     
4. TOTAL NO.OF PAGES                                2 
******************** CERTIFICATE (S)CONTROLS***********************

5. TOTAL NO.OF DUPLICATED CERTIFICATE      
6. TOTAL NO.OF DUPLICATED SHARES                 2400 
7. TOTAL NO.OFSUB DIVIDED CERTIFICATE        
8. TOTAL NO.OFSUB DIVIDED SHARES                 

10.TOTAL NO.OF CONSOLIDATED SHARES          
9. TOTAL NO.OF CONSOLIDATED CERTIFICATE   

TN504TO:TN504FROM:

 0 

 0 

REGISTER OF NEW SHARE CERTIFICATES ISSUED ON DUPLICATION  
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Menon Bearings Limited
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